
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Bob, 

Tony Glazebrook 
05 January 2010 11: 17 
Robert Bell 
FW: DKE Review Report 
Review of SOS DKE of CAF Tram Report 02011 O.doc 

Here are some useful comments from Andy Steel. 

HAPPY NEW YEAR! 

Tony 

From: ANDREW STEEL [mailto:andrewsteel443 
Sent: 03 January 2010 19:31 
To: Gavin Murray; Sinead Scott; Lindsay Murphy; John Dolan; -Tony Glazebrook 
Subject: RE: DKE Review Report 

Tony, 

I have gone through this SDS report in some detail, digging back into my archives for previous documents 
for what has been a long running saga. 

You are I am sure quite right to wait and see what the BSC proposals for mitigation are, because as seen it is 
essentially an SDS view. That sadly we know can be for their own reasons. 

However I have some points in response to the issues raised by SDS. They are attached. 

In view of the tram implications I have added Alastair and Roger to the recipients. 

a Happy New Year to you all. I should say that we are still snowed in at Matlock! 

andy 

--- On Tue, 22/12/09, Tony Glazebrook <Tony. Glazebrook@tie. ltd. uk> wrote: 

From: Tony Glazebrook <Tony.Glazebrook@tie.ltd.uk> 
Subject: RE: DKE Review Report 
To: "Gavin Murray" <Gavin.Murray@tie.ltd.uk>, "Sinead Scott" 
<Sinead. Scott@transdevplc.co. uk>, "Lindsay Murphy" <Lindsay.Murphy@tie. ltd. uk>, "John 
Dolan" <Dolan.J@Interfleet.co.uk>, "dolanjoh@-' <dolanjoh@J_ ____________________ _ 
"andrewsteel443 '<andrewsteel443@1 
Date: Tuesday, 22 December, 2009, 14:49 

And I should have said that tie is awaiting BSC's proposals for mitigations to the identified 
conflicts. 

Cheers, 

Tony 
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-----Original Message----­
From: Tony Glazebrook 
Sent: 22 December 2009 14:39 
To: Gavin Murray; 'Sinead Scott'; Lindsay Murphy 
Subject: FW: DKE Review Report 

Nor to any of you! 

-----Original Message----­
From: Tony Glazebrook 
Sent: 22 December 2009 14:37 
To: 'John Dolan'; 
Subject: FW: DKE Review Report 

Hi there, 

andrewsteel 

This came out whilst I was away. Just realised it never went to either of you. 

Cheers, 

Tony 

-----Original Message----­
From: Robert Bell 
Sent: 18 November 2009 09:24 
To: Colin Matlock; Alastair Richards; Tony Glazebrook 
Cc: Colin Neil 
Subject: FW: DKE Review Report 

For your Information and Comment, 

Bob. 

From: Simon.N esbitt@civil. bilfinger. co. uk [ mailto:Simon.Nesbitt@civil. bilfinger. co. uk] 
Sent: 16 November 2009 10:56 
To: Robert Bell 
Cc: Colin.Brady@civil. bilfinger. co. uk; Wilken, Michael; Stefan.Rotthaus@civil. bilfinger. co. uk; 
JAN ewton@siemens.com; dsteele@caf.net 
Subject: DKE Review Report 

Bob 

Advance copy ofDKE Review Report FYI. 

Regards, 

Simon P Nesbitt 
Design Manager 
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Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 
9 Lochside A venue 
Edinburgh 
EH12 9DJ 
United Kingdom 

Tel: 
Fax: 
Email: 
Web: 
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